

Cell ph PPI

From: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:09 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: questions

Ok.

Did you call David Sherborn from the dept of health & human services? (I want to throw out my sticky note!)

Carol Smith
 MDEQ Laboratory
 Organic Unit Manager
 517-335-9550
smithc@mi.gov

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:06 AM
To: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Subject: RE: questions

Good point. Since those samples were collected prior to October 2, 2015 they should fall under the City's program.

George

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph PPI

From: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 7:59 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: questions

Ditto.

Just to clarify. Work order 51000302 was received on October 2 but contained only samples collected October 1 and before.

Should these be put under the account M99953605 ???

Carol Smith
 MDEQ Laboratory
 Organic Unit Manager
 517-335-9550
smithc@mi.gov

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 7:39 AM
To: Smith, Carol (DEQ)

Cc: Shane, Kirby (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)

Subject: RE: questions

Hi Carol,

Please see my responses below.

I miss you guys.

George

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph PPI

From: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 6:57 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Shane, Kirby (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Subject: questions

Good Morning George!

Do you want us to put the school samples we tested a couple weeks ago on the school account number listed below?
 YES

Do you want to contact Mike Glasgow to ensure the proper account number is on future residential free testing? Or do you want us to contact him? I would like the lab to contact Mike please

Tandem pulled Flint work order numbers from the system and got a list of samples tested for Pb/Cu that had a contact name of Mike Glasgow. Some WOs were from September and October 1, and October 2. I believe the free testing was not offered until the press conference on October 2?????. Do we change the account number only on samples received starting October 5th? Or do we change all of them? If I recall correctly there was a time where the City of Flint was picking up the cost for residential testing. In looking at my calendar the initial press conference at Kettering University was on October 2, 2015 and that is when the State made a commitment to offer free testing to Flint residents. That said, use October 2, 2015 as the start date of the state funding source. Samples received prior to October 2, 2015 would fall under the City of Flint's program.

Thanks and have a great day!

Carol Smith
 MDEQ Laboratory
 Organic Unit Manager
 517-335-9550
smithc@mi.gov

From: Willoughby, Kathy (MDOT)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:59 PM
To: Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Cc: Leeming, Susan (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shane, Kirby (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ); Smith, Renee (DEQ); Austin, Dawn (DEQ); Mullins, Julie (MDOT)
Subject: RE: Invoices/Payments for Flint Drinking Water Analysis